

O.C.D.

Jerry Sexton



Dear Sir,

In attempting to perform a packer leakage test on Chevrons CDU 159 dual with Mobilis C Hardy to the Chevron tubing string developed a hole. Repairs will be done as soon as possible. We are trying to identify and locate some type of tubing that will have a longer life as this has been a recurring problem.

Repairs may push this test past the test window. The test will be run as soon as possible. Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Thank You

Ray Smith

Production Specialist

Chevron USA Inc

Enrico, N. Mex

397-5770 ext 231

Well: Central Drinkard Unit 159

Unit D Sec 29 Twp 21S Rge 27E Lebo County